MINUTES

Columbia Elementary PTA minutes

03/11/202 2:30 p.m. via Zoom meeting and in person in the faculty room called to order by Summer Dansie

In Attendance

Summer Danise, Heidi Allred, Becca Denos, Lisa Dean, Sharol Stapley, Allison Tran, Mackenzie Ferrin, and Kara Spjute in person. Lindsay Burningham, Angie Drope, Julia Merrick, and Brent Lanes on zoom.

Board

Welcome and Pledge: Summer Dansie

President Report: Summer Dansie

• Thank you

- o To all those who participated at the spirit night at In 'n Out Burger.
- Room moms for the valentine's day parties
- PTA for the valentine's day cookies
- o For all those who helped and participated in kindness week.
- o For all who helped and participated in Read Across America
- Volunteers counting money and preparing envelopes for the chocolate fundraiser.

Committee Reports

- Budget- Lisa Dean and Summer Dansie
 - Budget is on track.
 - Money from the fundraiser has been deposited but we are waiting on the checks.
 - Chocolate fundraiser will be paid for once all the chocolates have been handed out to the parents of the students.
 - Question: how are bounced checks handled. The answer will be investigated.

Nomination Committee – Heidi Allred

- Nomination paper is available at the school. Once filled out return to the school in a sealed envelope.
- Nominations are due at the end of March
- Nomination committee is Heidi Allred, Julia Merrick, and Lynette.

 Nominations open for President, President Elect, and Secretary. Also, teachers can nominate a teach VP.

Upcoming Events

- Bingo for Books- grades 3rd & 4th will be March 11th and grades 5th & 6th will be April 6th.
 - Need 1-2 volunteers from 4:30ish to a little after 6:00.
- Health Week-Kristin Bones (Health and Safety Coordinator) planned for April.
- Chocolate Fundraiser & book fair
 - Need volunteers to hand out chocolates and book fair on March 16th and 17th. Sign ups will be on member hub and sign-up genius.
 - Chocolate fundraiser winners will be announced next week.
- o Parent Teacher Conferences coming up on March 16th & 17th
 - Meal provided for teacher and staff on Wednesday March 16th. Allison Tran
 - Serving 40-50 people of pulled pork and chicken served on rice with salad on the side. Dessert will most likely be cream puffs or eclairs.
 - Need volunteers for rice and meat.
 - Kara- brown and white rice
 - Julia- brown rice
 - Sharol- chicken
 - Becca- meat
- o Teacher Appreciation- May 2nd-6th
 - Suggestions were discussed.
 - Ice machine in faculty room is wearing out. One suggestion is to replace the ice machine, provide a lunch, and a few small things.
 - Room Parents make Door Decorations.
 - Kaitlin Heckliable (room mom rep.) will get a hold of room moms to see who can create a door decoration and get a list of what doors still need to be decorated.
 - Walk of fame theme with red carpet or "Marvel" ous theme.
 - Asking for five volunteers to provide an activity or treat for one day that week.
- o PTA Convention- May 11th & 12th
 - Convention will be held in a convention center in Layton
 - Great morale builder, learn lots of ideas for PTA, and meet other PTAs
 - There is a budget to help pay for people to go to convention that wish to go.
 - You can go for both days or just one day if that is better for your schedule.

Principal's Minutes

- School Community Council
 - asked city to add stop signs and "caution kids at play signs"
 - city said not right now and will do a study to see if a stop sign is necessary.
 - Mr. Yospe also talked to a man from the district office that said he would put up signs saying "caution kids at play"
 - o Land Trust fund will be used the same as this year.
 - Pays for RTI aid and Walk to Read coordinator- Jen Turner
 - Pays for 2 aides
 - Needs to ask community council to approve
 - o Community council is planning on having a coin wars fundraiser in April.

Questions, comments, and suggestions

- Asked to clarify President and President Elect positions.
 - President can choose at the first of the year if they accept the position as one or two years. After the final year for the President the President Elect becomes next year's president automatically.

Meeting Adjourned by Summer Dansie at 3:35 p.m. and seconded by Kara Spjute

Next Meeting

April 8, 2022 @ 2:30 in the faculty room